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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 7:02 AM


To: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne


Subject: ROC on LTO initiation letter


See attached. Comments appreciated...ASAP, so I can move this along to Naseem, Rosalie, and Chris K.


Big placeholder at the end regarding whether to include a list of issues, what that list will be (may be pending


discussions during the directors' call this morning), and amount of details (details were copied and pasted from


the draft briefing).


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

